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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Questions and Answers
to

RFP No. 901660
for

Electronic Monitoring and Offender Tracking (Adult)
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conferences held on March 28, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Questions & Answers (Q&A) document has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses Questions
Q1) Page 4 of the RFP, Section B. (SCOPE), states:
The County is seeking proposals from qualified vendors who can provide global positioning satellite (GPS), radio frequency (RF), and continuous alcohol monitoring (CAM) tracking equipment and services in the following areas:  active and passive monitoring, application support, orientation and training, documentation of confidential information, data entry and storage, types of network, server, and equipment, with the option to add additional services.  
Can the County specify what optional additional services will be considered?
A1) 
Currently, there are no additional services being requested by the County.
Q2) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1 states:

Bidder must be able to integrate system and equipment with the County’s Case Management System.
Does this apply to both the global positioning satellite (GPS) and alcohol monitoring equipment?  
A2) 
Yes, the above applies to both the GPS and alcohol monitoring equipment 
Q3) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1 states:

Bidder must be able to integrate system and equipment with the County’s Case Management System.
Could the County provide the name of the company that provides the Case Management System and is it a web-based case management system?  Or is it an enterprise solution (dedicated server) solution?

A3) The County’s current provider for the Case Management System is CaseloadPRO.  It is a web based cloud solution.
Q4) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1 states:

Bidder must be able to integrate system and equipment with the County’s Case Management System.

Can the County please elaborate on the requirement to “integrate system and equipment 
with the County’s Case Management System?”  Specifically, what case management system is the County utilizing and what data protocols/functionalities are being requested?

A4) Please see Exhibit E – Case Management System.
Q5) Page 6 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3.i. states:

County requires alert notifications when individuals commit a system violation.  These alerts notifications shall be via phone, email, or text or as designated by the County.  These notifications shall be sent to the County 24 hours a day, seven days a week, and 365 days per year at no additional cost. 
How are the alerts being delivered to the County today?  In other words, are alerts automated (after programming into the web based interface to be delivered to authorized staff via SMS or email in a majority of the alerts?  If alerts are being sent to authorized staff via SMS or email, are there exceptions or specific alerts that require phone calls?  If so, how many calls per month does the incumbents monitoring center make to the County?
A5) The County currently receives all alters via email.  There are no current exceptions or specific alters that require phone calls. 
Q6) Page 6 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3.g. states: 
The Contractor shall have a secondary (backup) monitoring center capable of providing full operational function, within 60 minutes, in the event the primary monitoring center is disabled.  The secondary monitoring center shall be located a sufficient distance from the primary center, such that it is unlikely to be adversely affected by a manmade or natural event or loss of electrical or communications services that would disable the primary monitoring center.
Could the County please provide the County’s definition of Monitoring Center since this will impact how bidders respond to this specification? 
A6) The Primary Monitoring Center Facility shall provide an in-house secure confidential monitoring service center and help-desk facility with an uninterruptible power source, firewall protections, and a backup disaster recovery plan.  The monitoring center facility shall have ventilation and temperature control adequate to ensure proper functions of the monitoring center and have physical security features that at a minimum includes closed circuit camera system and limited access doorways.  The monitoring center shall maintain redundant inbound and outbound communication services, provided by distinct carriers and/or methods, such that the failure of the primary service or method shall not adversely affect the secondary (backup) service or method.  The monitoring center shall perform complete support of all interface hardware and software equipment (within the monitoring center) necessary to ensure provision of the service.  The primary monitoring center shall be fully operational and staffed adequately to support the operations of this Agreement, 24 hours per day, 365 days per year, with highly skilled technicians. 

The Contractor shall have a secondary (backup) monitoring center capable of providing full operational functions in the event the primary monitoring center is disabled.  The secondary monitoring center shall ensure that all services provided to the County are seamless without uninterrupted service and shall be described in the bidder’s emergency disastrous recovery plan and will serve as a temporary solution.   

Q7) Page 6 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3.m. states:
Maintain a call tree to be utilized when contacting County staff to report alert notifications, pursuant to established protocols. 
How does the incumbent employ this call tree?  Will the incumbent be making calls on behalf of the County to officers or offenders?  Or will the alert be sent to the officer only and then they make the call?  If so, how many different alerts are call tree escalation used on?  How many calls per month is the incumbent’s monitoring center process using call trees?

A7) A call tree is a notification list of County staff that will be contacted when an alert protocol dictates a phone call to notify staff of the alert.  Anytime there is an alert, the protocol will be followed.  At this time the County does not have a call tree protocol.
Q8) Page 7 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item t states: 
Monitoring system shall have the capability to design geographic exclusion and inclusion zones in any format and provide three-dimensional mapping at no additional cost.

Can the County please clarify what the county means by three dimensional mapping?  Does this imply that the county would like an indication of altitude?  Is this a mandatory feature?

A8) Mapping features must include  the most recent maps with state-of-the-art graphics and aerial photography capability, and have the flexibility to update maps with public places of interest icon references, including, but not limited to, schools, day-care centers, and parks, specific to each geographical area.  Map data labels shall be continuously displayed within the maps.  Allow the user to define and display a variety of zone types including but not limited to: inclusion, exclusion, zones within a zone, each with its own governing schedule time/date based schedule; hide or layer zones; and view various map views (Satellite, Roads/Cartoon View, Birds eye/Street View).
Q9) Page 9 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.a.(5) states:
The device must collect a GPS data point once per minute with a data upload every 10 minutes or as determined by the County.

Would the County be open to a device that collects a GPS data point once per minute and uploads the data every minute (one minute tracking and reporting)?

A9) The minimum requirement are as stated.
Q10) Page 9 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.a.(1) states:
Be a one-piece multifunctional device that has the ability to track both active and passive GPS and provide Cellular RF with remote on demand GPS tracking without the need to remove the device to change between monitoring modes.  
Does the County currently use this format via a GPS/RF device with an RF home unit or a home beacon format?
A10) The County currently only uses active GPS.
Q11) Can the County clarify by equipment type and model, how much equipment was lost or destroyed over the last year? 

A11) The County does not track lost and damaged equipment. 
Q12) Page 10 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.e.(1)(a) states: 
Capable of running for at least 48 hours without having to be recharged;

The County is asking for the capability of the device to operate for at least 48 hours without having a recharge cycle.  If the County has requirements of expedited tracking and reporting, these types of tracking levels have a significant impact on battery life and performance.  Does the County request this 48 hour battery service requirement for all levels of tracking?  Increased reporting of GPS tracking points has an impact on the device’s battery charge.

A12) Yes, the County is requesting a 48 hour battery service for all levels of tracking.
Q13) Page 10 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.e.(1)(f) states:
Maintain at least 48 hours on a single charge, while receiving one GPS location point per minute and reporting into the Contractor’s Central Monitoring System at least once every  10 minutes; and
Does the County require these types of extensive tracking capabilities while still requiring extended battery life performance that is directly impacted by excessive tracking and reporting requirements?

A13) Yes, the County is requiring this type of extensive tracking capabilities while still requiring extended battery life performance. 
Q14) Page 11 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.e.(5) states: 
Have an alert feature for County Staff to contact the probation offender.
Can the County expand on the type of alert feature it desires the system to have for County staff to contact the probationer?

A14) An audio or vibration alert from the device.
Q15) Page 11 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.e.(9) states: 
Utilize disposable straps that attach the device to an offender designed for one time use and be designed so that if an offender cuts, severs or otherwise compromises the integrity of the strap, an alert is generated.
If bidders incorporates a reusable strap that is more secure, that has been documented to generate a fraction of the false strap tampers over other solutions and significantly reduces install and removal, would the County consider this type of solution?
A15) No.  The County would not consider this type of solution.
Q16) Page 11 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.e.(9) states: 
Utilize disposable straps that attach the device to an offender designed for one time use and be designed so that if an offender cuts, severs or otherwise compromises the integrity of the strap, an alert is generated.
Certain devices are designed with durable fiber-optic straps that are designed specifically to be re-used after proper cleaning.  These straps do not experience any loss of functionality or security after cleansing.  Can this item be deleted or modified to incorporate the use of both disposable and non-disposable straps?  In addition, these re-usable straps reduce the fiscal impact of purchasing supplies on the County as they only have to be replaced when damaged and not on every installation.

A16) No.  The County does not wish to use both disposable and non-disposable straps.
Q17) Page 12 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.g.(3) states:

Utilize a dedicated wall electrical outlet (alternating current) for its power source. 
Would the County consider a RF beacon that contains its own internal power source that provides over two years of operation?

A17) Yes, the County would consider a RF beacon that contains its own internal power source that provides over two years of operation. 
Q18) Page 12 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.h. states:

CAM units must differentiate between ingested alcohol and environmental contamination:
How many units were in use by the County for Adult Probation for the months of January and February?

A18) There were zero units in use by the County for Adult Probation for the months of January and February.
Q19) Page 12 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.h.(1) states:

Any and all types of alcohol detection must be time-stamped in near real time (within 90 seconds of status update request) and then analyzed to determine consumption versus contamination prior to alerting agency staff.

CAM units are proprietary and restricted in their level of reporting specifications.  Because of the CAM manufacturers’ control over these units and software, establishing reporting time frames such as those in this section are difficult for bidders that utilize these products, since the software is controlled by the manufacturer.  Would the County be willing to modify this requirement since it is not within the control of the secondary vendor providing this service?  Also for transdermal devices, activity reports are not provided/downloaded until the CAM device is in range of the home unit or undergoes a download at an officer’s location through a USB-based download, which impacts how soon the test information is received. 
A19) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q20) Page 12 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.h.(1) states:

Any and all types of alcohol detection must be time-stamped in near real time (within 90 seconds of status update request) and then analyzed to determine consumption versus contamination prior to alerting agency staff.
Would the County please confirm that the County will consider other alcohol options as CAM technology is proprietary and not automatically available to other vendors by the manufacturers of the device?  Also, can the County please confirm that at this time, there are no CAM services being used?

A20) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.  Currently, there are no CAM services being used. 
Q21) Page 12 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.h.(1)and(2) states:
Any and all types of alcohol detection must be time-stamped in near real time (within 90 seconds of status update request) and then analyzed to determine consumption versus contamination prior to alerting agency staff.

Units should be able to detect and communicate efforts by the wearer to contaminate or interrupt sample collection.
Could the County please provide the average daily volume the County currently uses?  Could the County please provide the percent the County anticipates the average daily volume to increase each year of the life of the contract?  Only two vendors provide CAM equipment, which limits competition for a competitive bidding scenario.  Although these vendors may allow others to subcontract for their devices, the prime bidder has no control over the integration into the case management system since the devices will not work with the prime bidder’s software.  Please clarify if the County will accept mobile Breath Alcohol Monitoring equipment that allows sobriety testing at any time and in any condition, as well as provide GPS capability (which CAM equipment cannot provide)?
A21) The County currently is not utilizing the alcohol monitoring services.  At this time the County does not have a percent that the County anticipates the average daily volume to increase each year of the life of the contract.  Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q22) Page 12 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.g.(4) states:
Detect and report events related to disconnect and reconnect of electrical power and/or telephone landline.
Would the County consider revising this requirement to be mandatory only for RF Beacons that utilize power from an electrical outlet and telephone lines for communication?  This would accommodate the RF Beacons in the market that utilize cellular channels for data communication and battery technology for power; and provide non-communication and low battery notifications.

A22) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q23) Page 12 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.h.(1),(2),and(3) states:

Any and all types of alcohol detection must be time-stamped in near real time (within 90 seconds of status update request) and then analyzed to determine consumption versus contamination prior to alerting agency staff.

Units should be able to detect and communicate efforts by the wearer to contaminate or interrupt sample collection.

Have internal batteries that must last a minimum of three months, before needing to be replaced, and capable of sending alerts to the Department when battery is low.

This requirement greatly reduces the competitive nature of the bid to one specific device.  Would the County be open to exploring other forms of alcohol monitoring (such as breath alcohol monitoring) that accomplish the same goals, detect efforts to defeat or contaminate the system, provide real-time results while differentiating between ingested alcohol and environmental contamination, and are less costly to the County?
A23) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q24) Page 13 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.i.(6) states: 
Contractor will include a 10% (based on the number of devices in use) allowance for lost or damaged devices.
For losses beyond this 10% allotment, does the County or the program participant pay for the lost equipment cost?  Can the Contractor charge the program participants for any lost or damaged equipment?  
A24) For losses beyond the 10% allotment, the County will be responsible for payment for the lost equipment.  The Contractor can charge the program participants for any lost or damaged equipment.
Q25) Page 13 of the RFP, Section E. (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS), Item 1.a. states: 

A printable Mapping Report that includes the time, speed, direction, latitude, longitude, number of satellites, and address of each GPS data point collected per offender.  Probation personnel should be able to zoom in and out, fast-forward, and rewind when viewing the report;

Page 14 of the RFP, Section E. (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS), Item 1.o. states:

Mapping Playback Report:  Moving dots to show where an offender was during a specific period of time.  The offender’s direction, speed, and equipment status displayed at each point.  This report must be interactive and allow the County to customize the playback;
Please explain the County’s expectation of an “interactive report” that allows fast-forward and rewind.  Please clarify if providing this functionality in the mapping component of the bidder’s web-based monitoring application/software meets this requirement. 

A25) All data and mapping functionality shall be integrated into the bidder’s software/system and provide the ability to be interactive with the County’s Case Management System.
Q26) Page 13 of the RFP, Section E. (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS), Item 1.h., states:

Billing recommendations describing requirements to achieve maximization of inventory;
Please explain the County’s expectation for the Contractor to provide billing recommendations describing requirements to achieve maximization of inventory.  Please provide examples that demonstrate the application of these recommendations during the life of the contract. 

A26) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q27) Page 13 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.i.(6) states:
Contractor will include a 10% (based on the number of devices in use) allowance for lost or damaged devices.

Could the County explain how many units by make/model did the County lose or were damaged beyond repair in calendar year 2017?  Does the County want options for a daily rate for insurance on units included in the proposal or replacement cost included in the pricing section that would be in excess of 10%?
A27) The County does not track lost and damaged equipment.  The County is asking for the cost per unit for lost or damaged units above the percentage allowed on Tab A-2 of the Revised Bid Form.
Q28) Are participants allowed back onto the program if they intentionally damage any equipment?  If so, what is the amount of participants that this situation would apply to annually?

A28) Yes, participants are allowed back onto the program if they intentionally damage equipment.  The number of participants that have intentionally damaged equipment is unknown.
Q29) On average, how many installations occur per month (activations)?  On average, how many removals occur per month (deactivations)?

A29) On average there are approximately five activations and three deactivations per month.
Q30) What is the expected monitoring sentence length per participant?

A30) The expected monitoring sentence length per participant is 6-12 months.
Q31) Can the County clarify how many adults are active on GPS Active monitoring today?

A31) The County averages approximately 20 adults are active on GPS Active monitoring per month.
Q32) Can the County clarify how many adults are active on GPS Passive monitoring today?

A32) Zero.  There are no adults that are active on GPS Passive monitoring at this time.
Q33) How many GPS devices have been lost or damaged over the last 12 months (or throughout 2017)?

A33) The County does not track lost or damaged equipment.
Q34) How many RF devices have been lost or damaged over the last 12 months (or throughout 2017)?

A34) The County does not track lost or damaged equipment.
Q35) How many CAM devices have been lost or damaged over the last 12 months (or throughout 2017)?

A35) The County does not track lost or damaged equipment.
Q36) Are the incumbent’s GPS and CAM devices integrated with the County’s Case Management system?

A36) No.  The incumbent’s GPS and CAM devices are not currently integrated with the County’s Case Management system. 
Q37) Can the County clarify how many adults are active on CAM monitoring today?

A37) There is no CAM monitoring being conducted at this time in the County.
Q38) Who is the incumbent?
A38) The incumbent is Satellite Tracking of People LLC (STOP).
Q39) What is the current contracted daily rate for all equipment by make and model?

A39) Please see Exhibit D – Current Pricing. 
Q40) Does the current daily rate include all monitoring costs?  If not, what is the current daily rate for the additional monitoring?
A40) Yes, the current daily rate includes all monitoring costs.
Q41) Since monitoring center staffing factors heavily into bidder’s costs, can the County clarify the monitoring services required?  Which offender violations will require a phone call to be made to an officer or offender?

A41) Please review the Monitoring Center Services and Support Requirements as stated in Section D of the RFP, (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3.  Any and all alerts may require a phone call to the officer.
Q42) On average, how many alarms are generated each month which require a call to the offender? 

A42) The County currently does not require phone calls for alerts.
Q43) On average, how many alarms are generated each month which require a call to an officer?
A43) The County currently does not require phone calls for alerts. 
Q44) Can the County provide a copy of the current protocols for handling these alarms?

A44) No.  The County cannot provide a copy of the current protocols for handling these alarms.
Q45) What is the average length of time a participant is on GPS monitoring?  What is the average length of time a participant in on alcohol monitoring?

A45) The average length of time a participant is on GPS monitoring is 6 to 12 months.  There is no CAM monitoring being conducted at this time in the County.

Q46) On average, how many activations (installations) does the County have per month per equipment type?
A46) The County averages approximately 20 devices in services and activated per month.
Q47) On average, how many deactivations does the County have per month per equipment type?
A47) The County deactivates approximately 5 to 10 devices per month.
Q48) How many devices have been lost, stolen, or damaged within the past 12 months by type?
A48) The County does not track lost or damaged equipment.
Q49) Is the County interested in additional and/or alternative electronic monitoring technologies and products?  If yes, may bidders offer these as “optional products and services” with associated pricing on a separate pricing sheet?
A49) Bidders may list any additional and/or alternative electronic monitoring technologies and products with their cost on the Revised Bid Form, tab “A-2” under “Other Equipment/Services”. 
Q50) Can the County specify what technologies the County is looking for?  What would make a bidder’s bid proposal more interesting and will differentiate them from other bid proposals?
A50) Please review Section D. Specific Requirements from pages 5 to 13 of the RFP and Section E. Deliverables/Reports on page 13 to 14 of the RFP.
Q51) What is the transition/implementation timeline?  What are the implementation start and completion dates?

A51) Upon awarding the contract a timeline of implementation shall be developed between the awarded bidder and the County.
Q52) At how many locations will training be delivered?  How many officers/staff need to be trained?
A52) Training will be delivered at up to two location and up to 50 officers need to be trained.
Q53) How many times has the incumbent provided an affidavit or expert witness testimony for prosecution of violations in court proceedings during the current contract term?
A53) Zero.  The incumbent has not had to provide an affidavit or expert witness testimony for prosecution of violations in court proceedings during the current contract term.
Q54) Does the evaluation criteria/scoring attribute any scoring to a single Contractor(s) who propose all elements of the RFP and, if so, specifically how?

A54) Per page 17 of the RFP, Section G. (EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE) states:

As a result of this RFP, the County intends to award a contract to the responsible bidder(s) whose response conforms to the RFP and whose bid presents the greatest value to the County, all evaluation criteria considered.  The combined weight of the evaluation criteria is greater in importance than cost in determining the greatest value to the County.  The goal is to award a contract to the bidder(s) that proposes the County the best quality as determined by the combined weight of the evaluation criteria.  The County may award a contract of higher qualitative competence over the lowest priced response. 

The basic information that each section should contain is specified below, these specifications should be considered as minimum requirements.  Much of the material needed to present a comprehensive proposal can be placed into one of the sections listed.  However, other criteria may be added to further support the evaluation process whenever such additional criteria are deemed appropriate in considering the nature of the goods and/or services being solicited.

Each of the Evaluation Criteria below will be used in ranking and determining the quality of bidders’ proposals.  Proposals will be evaluated according to each Evaluation Criteria, and scored on the zero to five-point scale outlined below.  The scores for all Evaluation Criteria will then be added, according to their assigned weight (below), to arrive at a weighted score for each proposal.  A proposal with a high weighted total will be deemed of higher quality than a proposal with a lesser-weighted total.  The final maximum score for any project is 550 points, including the possible 50 points for local and small, local and emerging, or local preference points (maximum 10% of final score).

Q55) Page 27 of the RFP, Section O. (AWARD), Item 3 states: 

Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business:  The County is vitally interested in promoting the growth of small and emerging local businesses by means of increasing the participation of these businesses in the County’s purchase of goods and services.

As a result of the County’s commitment to advance the economic opportunities of these businesses, Bidders must meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.  These requirements can be found online at:

http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm 

For purposes of this bid, applicable industries include, but are not limited to, the following NAICS Code(s):  334511. 

A small business is defined by the United States Small Business Administration (SBA) as having no more than the number of employees or average annual gross receipts over the last three years required per SBA standards based on the small business's appropriate NAICS code.

An emerging business is defined by the County as having either annual gross receipts of less than one-half that of a small business OR having less than one-half the number of employees AND that has been in business less than five years. 

Can the County clarify if subcontracting with a SLEB is a mandatory requirement for all bidders?

A55) Yes, subcontracting with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount is a requirement.  Per page 9 of Exhibit A, SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS (SLEB) PARTNERING INFORMATION SHEET, it states:

Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  SLEB subcontractors must be independently owned and operated from the prime Contractor with no employees of either entity working for the other.  This form must be submitted for each business that bidders will work with, as evidence of a firm contractual commitment to meeting the SLEB participation goal.  (Copy this form as needed.)

Bidders are encouraged to form a partnership with a SLEB that can participate directly with this contract.  One of the benefits of the partnership will be economic, but this partnership will also assist the SLEB to grow and build the capacity to eventually bid as a prime on their own.  

Q56) The solicitation requirements for CAM (Continuous Alcohol Monitoring) limits the opportunity to two bidders, while numerous bidders are able to provide breath alcohol monitoring equipment.  Will the County consider alternative monitoring options that may provide a lower cost while still monitoring for alcohol use?
A56) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q57) Will the County consider awarding the contract to more than one bidder if the benefits of different equipment types merit separate awards for GPS/RF and for Alcohol Monitoring?

A57) No.  Per page 4 of the RFP, Section A. (INTENT) it states:

The County intends to award a three-year contract (with option to renew) to the bidder selected as the most responsible bidder whose response conforms to the RFP and meets the County’s requirements.

Q58) In order for bidders to provide a complete response that fully meets the needs of the County, can the County please provide further detail on what specifically must be integrated with the County’s Case Management System?  Is there a Scope of Work that defines the integration?

A58) Please see Exhibit E – Case Management System.
Q59) Is the County’s Case Management System through a third-party?  If so, who is the third-party?
A59) Yes, the Case Management System is through a third-party.  The provider is CaseloadPRO.  
Q60) Pages 7 and 8 (REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS) of Exhibit A within the RFP, the numbers skip from six to eight, number seven appears to be missing.  Is there a number seven that needs to be inserted into this document?
A60) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q61) Like other hosted criminal justice systems in the county, will the County require the Contractor to meet the Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) requirements?

A61) Yes, the County will require the Contractor to meet the CJIS requirements.  Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q62) How many active devices are using RF?

A62) Zero.  There are not any active devices using RF.
Q63) How many blue boxes is the County using on average?
A63) The County has three on hand, but none have been in use within the last three months.
Q64) How many blue homes is the County using on monthly average?
A64) Zero.  The County is not using any blue homes at this time. 

Q65) How many passive units is the County using?  Are passive units still a requirement?
A65) Zero.  The County is not using any passive units.  Passive units are a requirement of this RFP, please review Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS) of the RFP.
Q66) Is the County requiring a landline reporting option similar to blue home?
A66) The County is requiring radio frequency technology as stated on page 11 and 12 of the RFP, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.f. and g.:
RF tracking features of the device must be able to utilize additional accessories (beacons, etc.) for enhanced location verification while in defined impaired environments (inside home or buildings).  The Contractor must provide optional auxiliary equipment to extend the device monitoring capability in impaired environments, including the option of landline communication at no additional costs.

The RF Beacon Accessory must:

(1)
Be proved at no additional cost to the County.

(2)
Detect when it has been moved. 

(3)
Utilize a dedicated wall electrical outlet (alternating current) for its power 

source.

(4)
Detect and report events related to disconnect and reconnect of electrical 

power and/or telephone landline.

(5)
In the event of power disconnect or commercial outage, the accessory shall 

have a minimum of 24 hours internal, auto-recharging back-up battery to support completed and continued functionality including, but not limited to detecting and reporting information.

(6)
Be field replaceable and interchangeable without the need to return to the Contactor.

(7)
Detect when the accessory case has been compromised.
Q67) How many CAM devices are being used?
A67) Zero.  There are currently no CAM devices being used. 
Q68) Is CAM required in the response?
A68) Yes, CAM is required in the response.  Per page 4 of the RFP, Section B. (SCOPE) it states:
The County is seeking proposals from qualified vendors who can provide global positioning satellite (GPS), radio frequency (RF), and continuous alcohol monitoring (CAM) tracking equipment and services in the following areas:  active and passive monitoring, application support, orientation and training, documentation of confidential information, data entry and storage, types of network, server, and equipment, with the option to add additional services.  

Q69) If the County is only looking for technical support from the call center what requirements does the Contractor need to meet?
 

A69) The County is not only looking for technical support from the call center.  Please review the Monitoring Center Services and Support Requirements as stated in Section D of the RFP, (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3. 
Q70) Per page 13 of the RFP, Section E. (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS), Item 1.d states:

Tracking reports will be given to the County on a quarterly basis by the Contractor’s Monitoring Center which include the following:

(1)
Average time to answer inbound calls;

(2)
Percentage of abandoned calls; and

(3)
Average time on hold per call.

Can the County clarify if tracking reports will be given to the County on a quarterly basis by the Contractor’s Monitoring Center?
A70) Yes, tracking reports will be given to the County on a quarterly basis by the Contractor.
Q71) Per page 13 of the RFP, Section E. (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS) Item 1.f. states:
Monitoring system capable of conducting crime correlation with offender locations at no additional costs;

Q72) Can the County describe what type of data would be needed?  Are there any interfaces with a records management system?  If so, can the County provide the bidders information?  
A72) Crime scene correlation is an additional advance feature in the software system that utilizes the data to compare location activity.  Along with GPS points as to dates and times that a monitored person was in a location or area.  The County will want to have an interface with the current Case Management System.  All the GPS points shall include location, exclusion zone, and inclusion zone violations. 
Q73) Per page 13 of the RFP, Section E. (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS), Item 1.h. states:

Billing recommendations describing requirements to achieve maximization of inventory;

Can the County provide an example of this requirement?
A73) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q74) Page 7 of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 5. (Description of the Proposed Equipment/System) states:

Bid Response shall include a description of the proposed equipment/system, as it will be finally configured during the term of the contract.  The description shall specify how the proposed equipment/system will meet or exceed the requirements of the County and shall explain any advantages that this proposed equipment/system would have over other possible equipment/systems.  The description shall include any disadvantages or limitations that the County should be aware of in evaluating the proposal.  Bidder must disclose all system failures experienced since January 1, 2015.  Finally, the description shall describe all product warranties provided by Bidder.
Is the County asking for a description of the system and how the system will meet or exceed the requirements and any advantages?  Does the County want bidders to respond a point by point to pages 5 to 14 (Section D. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS and Section E. DELIVERABLES/REPORTS) of the RFP?

A74) Yes, the County is asking for a description of the proposed equipment/system and how the proposed equipment/system will meet or exceed the requirements of the County and an explanation of any advantages that this proposed equipment/system would have over other possible equipment/systems.  The description shall include any disadvantaged or limitations that County should be aware of.  Bidders are to submit a proposal that best responds to the RFP and the requirements. 

Q75) What is the usage of equipment broken down by make or model for the month of January and February of 2018?
A75) The average GPS one piece device in use is 20.
Q76) What are the current contract daily rates that the County pays by make and/or model number?
A76) Please see Exhibit D – Current Pricing. 
Q77) Would the County consider a two week extension to the bid response due date?
A77) Any changes to the bid response due date shall be made via an Addendum.  Please review the latest Addendum. 
Q78) Based on the nature of the people bidders monitor and the confidential records, it is not customary to sub-contract monitoring services to a third party.  Also, as an original equipment manufacturer, none of the equipment or software services can be provided/performed by subcontractors.  Locally-based program services such as account managers or local support staff (which GSA – Office of Acquisition Policy suggested), are not sub-contracted due to the level of expertise and monitoring knowledge required by the County.  In addition, bidders have confidentiality and background standards that they require of their personnel that cannot be assured from a third party SLEB.  Would the County reconsider to remove the SLEB requirement?
A78) The County will not remove the SLEB requirement.  The County prefers bidders meet the full 20% SLEB subcontracting requirement.  If a bidder cannot meet the full 20% SLEB subcontract requirement, partial SLEB subcontracting would be better.  The County prefers SLEB subcontractors provide direct support services of the contract; however, the County will allow SLEB subcontracting to provide indirect support services of the contract or to the firm.  Bidders who cannot meet any part of the 20% SLEB subcontractor requirement, should take exception of the SLEB requirement.  All exceptions to bid specifications/requirements must be listed on page 12 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments).  Please note, however, that the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.
Q79) One of the monitoring systems requested by the County is transdermal alcohol testing.  This is a proprietary device, with restricted accessibility from the manufacturers, general access of the device to bidders is commonly restricted.  Would the County allow a bidder to offer this same product through a nationally-accepted convenience purchasing vehicle?  This would allow for more competition and therefore more options to the County than a restricted bidding scenario.

A79) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q80) It was stated at the Bidders Conference that the transdermal device was not currently in use but being considered for the program.  Can the County modify the existing alcohol testing requirement to allow for other equipment options, such as breath alcohol testing?  This would allow for more equipment choices for the County as well as a more level field for vendors.
A80) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q81) It is difficult for bidders to obtain these proprietary CAM units from the manufacturer, would the County consider other alcohol testing technologies, such as portable breath alcohol testing?
A81) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q82) What types of equipment are currently in use, and can the program population be broken down by equipment model and type?
A82) One piece GPS tracking devices are currently in use for all adult County probation participants.
Q83) Can the County provide a breakdown of the usage between landline-based home monitoring devices and cellular-based home monitoring devices?
A83) The County does not have this data. 
Q84) Is the County willing to modify the equipment size and weight specifications from current language to shall be “similar or comparable” to the dimensions listed in the bid?  The current bid specs are those of the current incumbent’s device and therefore restrictive to other bidders submitting proposals.

A84) There are no specifications regarding the size and weight in the RFP.  Page 9 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.a.(2) states:
Device must allow for movement during routine work or leisure activity and minimize restrictions to physical movement;

Q85) Can the County clarify if the program protocols require the Contractor’s staff to have voice communication with the program clients?
A85) Yes, the program protocols require the Contractor’s staff to have voice communication with the program clients.
Q86) Will the Contractor be required to contact and speak with County personnel after-hours and on weekends?

A86) Yes, the Contractor shall be required to contact and speak with County personnel after-hours and on weekends.
Q87) Does the County require provision of notification tools, i.e. cell phones, laptops, etc.?  If so, how are they assigned to the program and how many are required? 

A87) No.  There is no need for the Contractor to furnish these notification tools.
Q88) Does the County have a preferred cellular service provider for optimum local coverage?

A88) No.  The County does not have a preferred cellular service provider for optimum local coverage.
Q89) Are all program monitoring fees the responsibility of the County or are any subsidized by the participants? 

A89) All monitoring fees cost are the responsibility of the County.
Q90) How many locations must training be provided for in the County and how many annual on-site local training sessions are required?

A90) Per page 8 of the RFP, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 4 states:
Contractor shall include two all-day on-site trainings as needed by the County at no extra charge. 

Contractor shall provide training for software and equipment at no extra charge.

Q91) How many County sites are involved in the operation of this program?

A91) There are up to three County sites involved in the operation of this program. 
Q92) Will the existing program population transition to the new Contractor or will the program start with zero participants?

A92) The existing program population will transition to the new Contractor.
Q93) How often is court testimony required?  If testimony is required, does the County subsidize any of the related court appearance costs?
A93) Court testimony is required occasionally.  It was required three times this past year.  If testimony is required, the County does not subsidize any of the related court appearance costs.
Q94) Does the County foresee needing the use of Contractor personnel, locally/on-site, during the course of this contract?
A94) Yes, the County foresees needing the use of Contractor personnel, locally/on-site during the course of this contract.
Q95) Are there any other functions and services provided by the current Contractor that are desired, but not specifically described in the RFP such as orientation, enrollment, collection of fees, etc.?
A95) No.  The RFP defines the requirements desired.
Q96) Beyond English and Spanish, are there any other languages required to assist with program population cultural/language needs?
A96) No.  Beyond English and Spanish there are not any other languages required to assist with program population cultural/language needs.
Q97) Can the County provide additional details on the type of system interface required as it is to be provided at no cost by Contractor?
A97) Please see Exhibit E – Case Management System.
Q98) Can the County provide the current interface’s specifications?
A98) Please see Exhibit E – Case Management System.
Q99) Page of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 8 states:
Proof of Experience:  Bidder must submit proof of being regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing global positioning satellite (GPS) and radio frequency (RF) tracking devices and monitoring services, requiring strict confidentiality, for law-enforcement or similar agencies of similar size to Alameda County for at least three (3) years.  This must be verifiable through the articles of incorporation, bidder website, references, and/or past projects completed.
Page of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 9 states:

Integration with Case Management System:  Bidder must provide proof that Bidder is able to integrate system and equipment with the County’s Case Management System.  Also, the bidder must submit a description of how their system and equipment will be integrated with the County’s Case Management System.
Can the County clarify what type of proof bidders must provide to demonstrate the bidder’s ability to integrate with the County’s Case Management System?
A99) Bidders may provide a system map of requirements that integrate into the County’s current Case Management System.
Q100) Page 9 of Exhibit A within the RFP states:

Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  SLEB subcontractors must be independently owned and operated from the prime Contractor with no employees of either entity working for the other.  This form must be submitted for each business that bidders will work with, as evidence of a firm contractual commitment to meeting the SLEB participation goal.  (Copy this form as needed.)

Bidders are encouraged to form a partnership with a SLEB that can participate directly with this contract.  One of the benefits of the partnership will be economic, but this partnership will also assist the SLEB to grow and build the capacity to eventually bid as a prime on their own.  

Once a contract has been awarded, bidders will not be able to substitute named subcontractors without prior written approval from the Auditor-Controller, Office of Contract Compliance & Reporting (OCCR).

Due to the security-sensitive nature of this procurement and the potential risk to public safety, many agencies, such as the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, have chosen to exclude solicitations for community supervision GPS/RF equipment and monitoring services from SLEB-type of subcontracting quotas.  Because many bidders do not have existing relationships with SLEBs in the County, bidders need to conduct extensive due diligence on subcontractors to help ensure the subcontractor’s ability to perform the services.  Just as the County must conduct due diligence on potential bidders, bidders must take a similar approach with subcontractors.  Please clarify if bidders are required to subcontract portions of the contractual services resulting from this solicitation.  If so, please identify contractually-required services that are acceptable to subcontract without posing a security risk to public safety.
A100) Bidders are not required to subcontract portions of the contractual services resulting from this solicitation.  The County prefers SLEB subcontractors provide direct support services of the contract; however, the County will allow SLEB subcontracting to provide indirect support services of the contract or to the firm.  Bidders must determine what type of services can be subcontracted.
Q101) Page 5 of RFP, Section C. (BIDDER QUALIFICAITONS), Item 1.a. states:

Bidder shall be regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing global positioning satellite (GPS) and radio frequency (RF) tracking devices and monitoring services, requiring strict confidentiality, for law-enforcement or similar agencies of similar size to Alameda County for at least three (3) years.  This must be verifiable through the articles of incorporation, bidder website, references, and/or past projects completed.  Documentation to support qualifications must be included in the bid submittal package. 
Please clarify if subcontractors are to meet the bidder qualifications listed?  If not, please provide the qualifications subcontractors are required to meet.

A101) The Bidder Qualifications only apply to the prime Contractor.  There are no qualifications for the subcontractors since the contract will only be between the Prime Contractor and the County. 
Q102) Is SLEB participation required for this RFP?
A102) Yes, subcontracting with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount is a requirement.  Per page 9 of Exhibit A, SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS (SLEB) PARTNERING INFORMATION SHEET, it states:

Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  SLEB subcontractors must be independently owned and operated from the prime Contractor with no employees of either entity working for the other.  This form must be submitted for each business that bidders will work with, as evidence of a firm contractual commitment to meeting the SLEB participation goal.  (Copy this form as needed.)

Bidders are encouraged to form a partnership with a SLEB that can participate directly with this contract.  One of the benefits of the partnership will be economic, but this partnership will also assist the SLEB to grow and build the capacity to eventually bid as a prime on their own.  

Q103) Will the County consider a SLEB waiver for this RFP since prime non-SLEB bidders are able to provide all services required in the RFP?
A103) The County will not consider a SLEB waiver for this RFP.  There is no SLEB waiver process available to bidders.  Bidders, however, may take exception of the SLEB requirement.  All exceptions to bid specifications/requirements must be listed on page 12 Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments).  Please note, however, that the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.
Q104) What is the process for obtaining a SLEB waiver?
A104) There is no SLEB waiver process available to bidders.  Bidders, however, may take exception of the SLEB requirement.  All exceptions to bid specifications/requirements must be listed on page 12 Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments).  Please note, however, that the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.
Q105) Page 7 of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 5 states:
Description of the Proposed Equipment/System:  Bid response shall include a description of the proposed equipment/system, as it will be finally configured during the term of the contract.  The description shall specify how the proposed equipment/system will meet or exceed the requirements of the County and shall explain any advantages that this proposed equipment/system would have over other possible equipment/systems.  The description shall include any disadvantages or limitations that the County should be aware of in evaluating the proposal.  Bidder must disclose all system failures experienced since January 1, 2015.  Finally, the description shall describe all product warranties provided by Bidder.

Can the County clarify how this section differs from sheets A-3 and A-4 of the bid form?  Are bidders to input the same information from this section in to sheets A-3 and A-4 of the bid form?
A105) The information being requested on Tab A-3 and A-4 is similar to what is being requested on page 7 of Exhibit A, Item 5 except what is being requested on page 7 of Exhibit A, Item 5 also includes the following:

The description shall specify how the proposed equipment/system will meet or exceed the requirements of the County and shall explain any advantages that this proposed equipment/system would have over other possible equipment/systems.  The description shall include any disadvantages or limitations that the County should be aware of in evaluating the proposal.  Bidder must disclose all system failures experienced since January 1, 2015.  Finally, the description shall describe all product warranties provided by Bidder.
Q106) Can the County clarify where bidders can list optional services?
A106) Bidders may list any additional and/or optional services and equipment with their cost on the Revised Bid Form, Tab “A-2” under “Other Equipment/Services”. 
Q107) Will the County permit bidders to submit two bid forms, one that includes the cost with SLEB participation and one without?
A107) The County requires bidders to submit one bid form to include the cost with SLEB requirement.
Q108) Page 8 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3.y states:
Monitoring system will be verifiably reliable.  See page 10 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Item 4.

The cross reference to Exhibit A in the above references specifications that does not contain any mention of verifying the reliability of the monitoring system.  Please clarify.
A108) Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q109) Can the County confirm that there are 5% local preference points and 5% SLEB preference points available for this RFP?
A109) Yes, both the 5% Local Preference and 5% Small and Local or Emerging and Local Preferences are available for this RFP.  
Q110) Can bidders receive both 5% local preference points and 5% SLEB preference points? 
A110) Yes, bidders can receive both preferences for a total of 10% bid preference.
Q111) Can local non-SLEB bidders still receive 5% local preference points?
A111) Yes, local non-SLEB bidders can still receive 5% local preference points.  Per page 3 of Exhibit A within the RFP, the following documentation is required:
 
Bidder is LOCAL to Alameda County and is requesting 5% bid preference, and has attached the following documentation to this Exhibit:

· Copy of a verifiable business license, issued by the County of Alameda or a City within the County; and

· Proof of six months business residency, identifying the name of the vendor and the local address.  Utility bills, deed of trusts or lease agreements, etc., are acceptable verification documents to prove residency.
Q112) Can the County provide a copy of the current contract and pricing for all services?
A112) Please see Exhibit D – Current Pricing. 
Q113) Page 7 of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 5 states:
Description of the Proposed Equipment/System:  Bid response shall include a description of the proposed equipment/system, as it will be finally configured during the term of the contract.  The description shall specify how the proposed equipment/system will meet or exceed the requirements of the County and shall explain any advantages that this proposed equipment/system would have over other possible equipment/systems.  The description shall include any disadvantages or limitations that the County should be aware of in evaluating the proposal.  Bidder must disclose all system failures experienced since January 1, 2015.  Finally, the description shall describe all product warranties provided by Bidder.
Can the County clarify if the content for this section is a response to each specification in the Statement of Work that is related to the equipment and monitoring application/software?
A113) Yes.  The content for this section is a response to each specification in the RFP regarding the proposed equipment and proposed system. 
Q114) Can the County provide an overview of the current program and what changes the County anticipates from the new contract?
A114) The County utilizes the services to monitor their high risk and sex offender populations.
Q115) What population is the County currently monitoring with the GPS system?  
A115) The County is currently monitoring high risk and sex offender populations with the GPS system. 
Q116) What is the total number of program participants being monitored? 
A116) The average number of program participants being monitored is 20 participants.
Q117) Is the County currently using Alcohol Monitoring Devices (AMD)?  What are the County plans for AMD?
A117) No.  The County is not currently using AMD.  The County’s plans are not determined at this time.
Q118) Page 4 of the RFP, Section B. (SCOPE) states:
The County is seeking proposals from qualified vendors who can provide global positioning satellite (GPS), radio frequency (RF), and continuous alcohol monitoring (CAM) tracking equipment and services in the following areas:  active and passive monitoring, application support, orientation and training, documentation of confidential information, data entry and storage, types of network, server, and equipment, with the option to add additional services.
Can the County provide additional information as to what would be a negative hit for a proprietary Contractor for continuous alcohol monitoring?
A118) There is no CAM monitoring being conducted at this time in the County.  Please see revised language in Addendum No. 3.
Q119) Which services are currently being offered through the current contract?
A119) GPS and RF services are currently being offered through the current contract.
Q120) Does the County prefer to change personnel for training?
A120) Per page 8 of the RFP, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 4 states:

Contractor shall include two all-day on-site trainings as needed by the County at no extra charge. 

Contractor shall provide training for software and equipment at no extra charge.

Q121) Which services are expected to be performed by the Contractor and which services will be performed by County staff?
A121) Please review Section D. Specific Requirements from pages 5 to 13 of the RFP and Section E. Deliverables/Reports on page 13 to 14 of the RFP.
Q122) What will be the Contractor’s role in trainings?  Are trainings expected to be ongoing?
A122) Per page 8 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS) Item 4 states:
Contractor shall include two all-day on-site trainings as needed by the County at no 

extra charge. 

Contractor shall provide training for software and equipment at no extra charge.

Q123) Will the Contractor be responsible for hookups and releases?
A123) No.  The Contractor will not be responsible for hookups and releases.
Q124) Will orientations be completed by County staff? 
A124) No.  Orientations will not be completed by County staff.
Q125) Does the County require the incumbent to have any employees on-site performing any services?
A125) The County does not have any employees from the incumbent on-site.  Employees from the incumbent are on-site when there is a need for technical support or trouble shooting issues. 
Q126) Does the County prefer in-person or online session trainings?
A126) The County prefers in-person session trainings. 
Q127) How can non-SLEB bidders subcontract components of the equipment to SLEB vendors?
A127) Prime bidders that are not certified SLEB vendors can subcontract any direct or indirect services to the contract to SLEB vendors. 

Q128) What percentage of the overall contract is for soft services such as training and technical support that could be a niche for subcontractors?
A128) Bidders are to review the RFP and submit a proposal that best responds to the RFP and its requirements.  It is the prime bidder’s business decision as to what they should subcontract out.
Q129) Are prime bidders permitted to form partnerships with subcontractors to provide account management and technical support?
A129) Bidders are to review the RFP and submit a proposal that best responds to the RFP and its requirements.  It is the prime bidder’s business decision as to what they should subcontract out.
Q130) Can the County provide additional details as to the type of information for data entry components that pull from and out of the County’s Case Management System?
A130) Please see Exhibit E – Case Management System. 
Q131) Page 7 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 3.q states:
Monitoring system shall allow County staff to look up offender information, create and edit schedules, view event histories, and print reports online. 
Can the County clarify if the requested schedules are inclusion or exclusion?
A131) The requested schedules are to be inclusion and exclusion zone schedules.
Q132) Page 13 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.i.(6) states:
Contractor will include a 10% (based on the number of devices in use) allowance for lost or damaged devices.
Will the County be fiscally responsible to reimburse the Contractor if losses exceed 10%?
A132) Yes, it would be the responsibility of the County to reimburse the Contractor if losses exceed 10%.  The County is asking for the cost per unit for lost or damaged units above the percentage allowed on Tab A-2 of the Revised Bid Form. 
Q133) Are all consumables (units, replacement) to be included in the pricing?
A133) Yes, all consumables should be included in the bidder’s pricing. 
Q134) Page 11 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 6.e.(9) states:
Utilize disposable straps that attach the device to an offender designed for one time use and be designed so that if an offender cuts, severs or otherwise compromises the integrity of the strap, an alert is generated.
Can the County revise this statement to include the use of non-disposable straps as well as disposable straps?
A134)  No.  The County does not wish to use both disposable and non-disposable straps.
Q135) Page 5 of the RFP, Section D. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 2 states:
There shall be no cost to the County for integration between the County and the County’s case management data system.  If the Contractor is not already integrated into the County’s case management data system, the Contractor will have 90 days to successfully integrate into the system.  

If the Contractor is not currently integrated into the County’s case management data system, what is the cost to integrate into the County’s case management data system?
A135) Please see Exhibit E – Case Management System. 
Q136) Are there any other Contractors integrated into the County’s Case Management System?
A136) Yes, there are other Contactors integrated into the County’s Case Management System.
Q137) What if a bidder has applied for SLEB certification but has not been certified yet?  Does applying for the SLEB certification fulfill the SLEB requirement?
A137) If a Bidder has submitted an application for SLEB Certification and is awaiting certification, the Bidder should contact the Auditor-Controller, SLEB Certification Unit at (510) 891-5500 or via email at ACSLEBcertification@acgov.org for the status of the application.  Bidder should also notify the SLEB Certification Unit of their intent to bid and the applicable bid due date for this RFP.  Bidder should note that they must be certified by the bid due date in order to meet the SLEB provisions and/or receive SLEB preference points if bidding as a SLEB Prime.  The County cannot guarantee that a bidder will be certified in time to bid on this project.  If the Bidder is not given SLEB certification by the bid due date, the bidder is required to subcontract with a SLEB(s) for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  Bidders looking for a SLEB(s) may use the SLEB Vendor Query System, http://alcoweb/gsasleb_app/slebmenu.jsp.
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